


Sl. No. Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of clarification Clarified as / Amended as/Incor[porated as/ Read as

1 MSME Bidder Please mention if any special considerations 
for MSME are provided

Clarified as:

All details regarding MSE Bidders please refer to Page 
No.103, Clause No. C of tender document

2 Scope of Work What is the current data storage location: 
Cloud, On-premise servers? Please mention 
provider and size of data if possible.

Clarified as:

Current Data Location is EESL's private cloud (MeITY 
empaneled partner), however, to be application shall be 
used as SAAS. 

Note: The application must be hosted on the MeITY 
empaneled or MeITY supported cloud."

3 Scope of Work In which format the data files are stored: 
Database objects, Excel Exports?

Clarified as:

Based on business need, all open standard data extractions 
should be available (ex-excel,xml etc.)

4 Scope of Work Will we obtain access on source system for 
integration, or we will be given access on 
exported data?

Clarified as:

Intially, data has to be migrated from the Data Warehouse 
and interface can be built to handle the delta load. 

5 Scope of Work Please mention size of data in scope. Clarified as:

Around 3.5 lac per annum number of transaction to be 
analyzed. 

6 Scope of Work Please mention max number of transactions 
to be analyzed in scope.

Clarified as:

Around 3.5 lac per annum

7 Training Procedure Is there 1 training session in scope or more? 
Please limit the count. How many users will 
attend the training?

Clarified as:

Based on the user understanding training shall be scheduled in 
the initial phase further 1-2 training shall be conducted on 
quarterly basis.  

15-20 users shall be trained. 

8 Business rule finalization (Brain Storming) What is the estimated time to be taken in 
defining the Business Rules?

 Clarified as:

Bidder has to understand the business requirment and 
need of analytics based on that business rules can be 
defined.

However, the bidder has to complete the process of 
requirment gathering within 20 days to define the business 
rules.

Annexure-Z

Tender No: EESL/06/2021-22/Financial Analytics/212208036 Dated: 19.08.2021. (E-tender ID - 1822)

Name of Work: Hiring of agency for implementation of the Financial Analytics Solution for Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL).
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